Boone County Purchasing

613 E. Ash St, Room 110
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (5§73) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

“NOTICE OF AWARD MEMORANDUM_

TO: Melinda Bobbitt, Director

FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer

DATE: April 20, 2022

RE: RFB 13-15APR22 — Broadband Dipole Antennas - Term & Supply for Boone

County Joint Communications

Four bids and two “No bids” have been received in response to RFB 13-15APR22 for Broadband
Dipole Antennas for Boone County Joint Communications:

Tessco Incorporated of Hunt Valley, MD

Primus Electronics Corporation of Morris, IL
Technology International, Inc. of Lake Mary, FL
Alive Telecom of Moken, IL

McGilton Construction of Parkville, MO — No Bid
Bound Tree Medical, LLC of Dublin, OH — No bid

AN

The four bids were evaluated for responsiveness. The bid from Tessco was determined to
be non-responsive because the bidder did not bid antenna pricing, instead bidding only a
discount. As such the bid could not be evaluated and so it was removed from
consideration. Bidders were required to complete the pricing form per the requirements
stated in item 5.1 of the RFB. Additionally, Primus Electronics was considered non-
responsive for the 6dBi antenna (item “b”’) because Primus noted in its bid that it was
bidding only a 5.6 dBi antenna. It is further noted that Technology International, Inc. bid
the same product line (RFI antennas) as Primus Electronics but did not note any
deviations for this or any items bid.

Cost has been evaluated two ways: the cost evaluation was conducted including item “b”
and also not including item “b,” and in both instances Primus Electronics is low bid. The
cost evaluations follow this memo. It is noted that the discount quoted by Technology
International quoted as “Applied” has been considered as “0” in the cost evaluation. And
there was an inconsistency in documentation submitted by Technology International for
the discount off list (item #2): the lonWave Bid Attribute was quoted as “0%” in the
Supplier Response, but “1/4%” in the uploaded bid attachment. I used the %% in the cost
evaluation because even using this higher discount, the outcome of the cost evaluation is
not impacted because Primus Electronics is still the lowest priced bidder.



An award of contract will be made to the lowest and best bidder, Primus Electronics
Corporation for all items with the exception of the specific antenna bid for item “b.” The
discount for “b” is considered acceptable and will be awarded (see e-mail from Dave
Dunford date 4-20-22). The contract period will run May 01, 2022 through April 30,
2023. The contract can be extended month-to-month for six months until a new rebid is
conducted.

This is a Term & Supply contract with no specific purchase order needed at the time of
award. When orders are placed off the contract, the following coding will be referenced:

2704 — Boone County Joint Communications Radio Ops/23035 — Repair/Maintenance
Supplies: $25,000 is budgeted

/lp

c: Contract File



Cost Evaluation RFB 13-15APR22 - Broadband Dipole Antennas

Primus Electronics

Qry

Unit Pricing

Primus Electronics
Extended Pricing Inc.

Technology International,

Unit Pricing

i Technology International,

ded Pricing

Tessco Tessco
Unit Pricing Extended Pricing

Alive Telecom
Unit Pricing

Alive Telecom
Extended Pricing

t
Item a: Item #2.2.1 VHF dual !
antennas, nominal 3dbi gain 1
each section

Discount from MHSRP VHF
dual antennas, nominal 3 dBi .
gain each section

* Cost Evaluation based on
$500 Purchase

i
!
I
|
Item b: item #2.2.2 VHF i
nominal 6dbi gain antenna

Discount from MHSRP VHF

dual antennas, nominal 6 dBi

gain each section 1
* Cost Evaluation based on

$500 Purchase : |

Discount from List
* Cost Evaluation based on 1
$500 Purchase |

GRAND TOTAL PRICE |

| BiddingRFi Antennae

3,545.18 S

33%: $

_ NotConsidering ' $

s

3,545.18 S 4,303.80 - S

335.00 o %

- Not Considering ____$

365.00

_0%s

4,303.80

500.00

500,00

498.75

No Bid Price

20%

Not Considering

20%

o 20%

20% S

400.00 i 0.2500% S

464518 s

Bidding RFI Antennae

5,802.55

Non-Responsive Bid - See
File Memo

$ 4,900.00 $

25%: S

_Not Considering s

25% $

4,900.00

375.00

37500

375.00

. 25% %

6,025.00




Cost Evaluation RFB 13-15APR22 - Broadband Dipole Antennas

Primus Electronics Primus Electronics
Unit Pricing Extended Pricing
Qry

Technology International,

Technology International,

Extended Pricing

Tessco
Extended Pricing

Alive Telecom
Extended Pricing

tem a: Item #2.2.1 VHF dual
antennas, nominal 3dbi gain

each section .
S 3,545.18  $ 3,545.18

Discount from MHSRP VHF

dual antennas, nominal 3 dBi

gain each section ! 1
* Cost Evaluation based on

$500 Purchase

ltem b: Item #2.2.2 VHF : . ‘
> et L\ ‘
nominal 6dbi gain antenna  : 1 ) A .
ot e ‘

. 2104655 210465

Discount from MHSRP VHF »

dual antennas, nominal 6 dBi :

gain each section | 1
* Cost Evaluation based on
$500 Purchase

i ! o %S 365.00
Discount from List
* Cost Evaluation basedon . 1

5509 Purchaie 20% $ 400.00

- 33% ¢ - 33500

GRAND TOTAL PRICE
18 674983

. 'BiddingRFl Antennae_

4,303.80

500.00

4,855.00

50000

498.75

Bidding RFl Antennae

10,757.55

Non-Responsive Bid - See

File Memo

4,900.00

375.00

5,200.00

37500

375.00

BrirddinérAlive ATVC"AtheEr;areW ;

11,225.00







Note:

General Business - section 351.572, RSMo, located at
http://www.moga.mo.gov/mostatutes/stathtm!/35100005721.htm|?&me=351.572

Limited Liability Company - section 347.163.5, RSMo, located at
hitp://www.moga.mo.gov/mostatutes/stathtml/34700001631.html

Limited Partnership - section 359.551.5, RSMo, located at
http://www.moga.mo.gov/mostatutes/stathtml/35900005511 htmi?&me=359.551

Non-Profit - section 355.751.2, RSMo, located at
http://www.moga.mo.gov/mostatutes/stathtml/35500007511.htmi?&me=355.751

Professional Corporation - section 356.231, RSMo, located at
http://www.moga.mo.gov/mostatutes/stathtm!/35600002311 . htmi?&me=356.231

Limited Liability Partnerships have no exemptions.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Liz Palazzolo - Senior Buyer

Boone County Missouri Purchasing
613 E. Ash Street

Columbia, MO 65201

Direct Phone: 573-886-4392
Ipaliazzolo@booncconntynio.org













Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB 613 E. Ash
Director of Purchasing

Street, Rm. 110
Columbia, MO

65201
(573) 886-
4391
(573) 886-4390
TO: Dave Dunford
Radio Consultant
Joint Communications
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing
DATE: 4/18/2022
RE: Bid Award Recommendation — /3-154APPR22 — Broadband Dipole Antennas

Attached is the bid tabulation for the four responses received for the above referenced bid. Please
return this cover sheet with your recommendation by e-mail after you have completed the
evaluation of this bid. If you have any questions, let me know.

DEPARTMENT REPLY:
Department / Account: 2704-23035; Budgeted: $25,000

>( Award Bid to: PIQ"MJ EWQY

Recommend rejecting bids for reasons detailed on attached page. (Attach
department recommendation). p

Administrative Authority Signature:} : /W Date: _ / ) 7/_’ 22

L4

Radio Consultant Signature: W AWM Date: _L{__:L?__—'_L.L

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution









The increase in signal using an antenna is called gain and is measured in dBi. The base for dBi measurement is an isotropic
radiator (idealistic model that has the same value when measured in different directions) at radio frequencies. As new RF

signal is not generated, the stronger signal is achieved at the expense of most other directions.

Some people think that a higher gain antenna will give them the strongest signal and highest quality connection. This is true
in some cases, but in certain applications too much gain can be a bad thing. The truth is, the answer to whether you need a

higher or a lower gain antenna lies in your application.

Which antenna and gain do | need?

If you want to focus all of the signal to direct it to a distant target, then the high gain antenna is definitely the best choice.
High gain antennas need to be pointed in a preferred direction to send RF signal so that limited signal can be intensified in

desired location, as illustrated below.

However, if you want to broadcast evenly to a whole room (or give omni-directional access to your wireless signal), you do
not want much gain (or it's directivity). Remember, "gain" is simply stealing radiated energy from some directions to intensify
others. The higher the dBi number of the antenna, the higher the gain, but less of a broad field pattern, meaning that the

signal strength will go further but in a narrower direction, as illustrated in the diagram below.

From: David Dunford <davidodunford @gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 3:27 PM

To: Liz Palazzolo <LPalazzolo@boonecountymo.org>
Cc: Melinda Bobbitt <MBobbitt@boonecountymo.org>
Subject: Re: Message from ECC-146
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